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October 12, 2020

MEMORANDUM FOR DISTRIBUTION

In re: Trooper John Gildea, Vermont State Police
Dear Counsel:

It has come to my attention that Trooper John Gildea, of the Vermont State Police —
Middlesex Barracks, was the subject of a criminal investigation.

In reviewing Case No. 20B403274, I concluded that there is credible evidence that
during multiple traffic stops Trooper Gildea failed to inquire into whether operators
were subject to the Servicemembers Civil Relief Act (SCRA) or about their military
duty status. Nevertheless, Vermont Civil Violation Complaints issued to the
operators and filed with the Vermont Judicial Bureau reflected that this inquiry
had occurred. Criminal charges were declined. While no operator/defendant
appears to have been prejudiced, Trooper Gildea’s acts/omissions resulted in
inaccurate information being relied upon by the Vermont Judicial Bureau. I
concluded that this conduct creates a cognizable basis to challenge the credibility
and accuracy of representations made by Trooper Gildea.

Although there is no evidence to suggest that Trooper Gildea’s reports filed in your
client’s cases are not accurate this information is disclosed consistent with the
State’s Constitutional and ethical requirements, including V.R.Cr.P. 16(a)(2)(G) and
(b)(2) to ensure awareness of this matter for purposes of discovery planning and
disposition of pending cases where Trooper Gildea was the investigating officer.
Thank you.

Very Respectfully,

By I—

Rory T. Thibault
State’s Attorney
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